
 
 
 
TO:   Screening Committee Members 
  
FROM:   Marissa Paniccia 
  
RE:   Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled 

for review on 11/6/25 
  

LOCATION:  Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference 
Center, Brantner Gulch B 

  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C).  Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or 
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but 
not limited to the following case reviews: 
  
PUBLIC SESSION: 

DIVERSION TRANSITION 
Jerardo Avila 24CR3989  Pharell Ausby 194174 CoreCivic 
Garrett Green 24CR2968 Chadwick Baker 127324 ICCS 
Nathan Harlow 24CR3962 Jose Campos 193022 ICCS 
Christopher Medina 22CR152  David Dominguez 173620 ICCS 
Michaela Rea 23CR2471  Brian Eatherton 113482 CoreCivic 
Yasmine Contreras 25CR2101  Romon Enders 176283 CoreCivic 
 Michael Leon 203682 CoreCivic 
 Dewayne Martinez 67452 ICCS 
 Isaiah Olguin 189855 ICCS 
 Randall Powell 194972 ICCS 
 Frederick Veloz 149704 ICCS 
 Demetrius Wilson 134941 CoreCivic 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 


